RECEIVED

DEC 04 2023

From:
To: ) PSC Electronic Flling§ Mf'a_ilbox ) ) PUBLIC SERVICE
Subject: Re: KY-PSC Electronic Filing Center Notification for Case #2023-00239 COMMISSION
Date: Sunday, December 3, 2023 10:03:05 AM

This Message Originated from Outside the Organization

You have not previously corresponded with this sender.

R e

Case # 2023-00239 . 5826 Limaburg property Burlingtion Ky 41005 . I have sent two

letters requesting intervention. No one has responded with the information that I have
requested. Where will the electric wire ,poles and guide wires run . My concern are will this
effect of limited me to the commercial value of this property? Georege L
Casteel 2610 Second Creek Road Petersburg Ky 41080

Sent from my 1Phone

On Nov 30, 2023, at 9:59 AM, KY_PSC Filings <PSCFilings@ky.gov> wrote:

Confirmation of Posting.
This notification is sent regarding the recent filing for case#: 2023-00239 on
11/30/2023 at 9:59 AM

Filed By:Minna Sunderman
Date/Time Filed: 11/30/2023 9:59:09 AM

The following documents have been accepted and posted to the Electronic Case
File:

File Name Document Description
Ltr_to Bridwell re 2023-00239 Submittal.pdf Read 1st - Submittal

https://psc.ky.gov/PSC_WebNet/ViewCaseFilings.aspx?Case=2023-00239
SERVICE LIST COPY

You are receiving this message as a member of the service list or participating
utility on case: 2023-00239For more information or if you have problems opening
a link received through an electronic notice from the Commission, contact the
PSC Division of Filings.

Kentucky Public Service Commission
Address: P.O. Box 615 , 211 Sower Boulevard, Frankfort, Kentucky 40602-0615



Phone: (502) 564-3940, Fax: (502) 564-3460
Office Hours: Monday - Friday 8am - S5pm





